To: Rogers, Michael S ADM

} Halbig, Michael ]

Stone, Corin R} NSA 0p0011

Cc: RDIR-STAFH

King, Daniel

ID E DDir Staﬁl

From: Ledgett, Richard H .
Sent: 2017-02-15T:16:30:54Z *.
Subject: RE: POTUS Tweets K3

Sir,

That has and will continue to be our position.» & " =+,." .-~ -~

VIr,

.

'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Rick (b) (3) - P.L.

Rick Ledgett ,'-'
Deputy Director

e

'
'

| |
J DL EXDIR_Staff (Alias),

(b) (3)-10 USC 130

—---Original Message----- o ' ‘< e e ;

From: Rogers, Michael S ADM ' . . o & ;

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:30 AM- 4~~~ ‘ - :

To: Ledgett, Rjchagd H | PN IHalbtg Mlchael'TI I_Stone Corin R| |
Cc:DDIRSTAFF] .----"" . King, Daniel J |
| . TOC E;>D|r_.:etaff1 BT EXDIR_Staff (AlTas) D

Subject: Re 'F’5|Ul S Tweets L

"
1
'
. " N

' “

We will not get sucked into thls Everyone needs ta do thieir job and do it in.our ncrmal professional and forthright mahner. Our
behavior will be driven by the s-taridards of our prof’essuen -and not the comments or views of others. No tit for tat pettiness from
anyone at NSA on this. We do ndt condone the Ieakmg ot‘olassmed or sensmve information,and anyone at NSA determined to be

behaving in such: a manner wﬂl be held accountable and | tion't oare about th,elr rank or posntnOn

ADM ROGERS :' ; f ,
----- Original Meésage - .
From: Ledgett, RichardH | . .
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 4017 08:22 AM ’ S

To: Rogers, Michael S ADM:: Halbig. Michael T; Stone, ConnR

Cc: D DIR STAFRF; King, Daniel }J,I

Subject: RE: PQTUS Tweets

Sir,

That's the POTUS tweet - his reference.

vir,
Rick

Rick Ledgett
Deputy Dlrector

B T T S,
.

----- Original Messagée----- !
From: Rogers, Michael S ADM

.-

Sent: Wedne$day, February 15,2017 11:22 AM .- " ; N

To: Halbig, Michag| I|

11-edgett. Richard Hl .

] stone, Corin R] - |

Cc: D DIR STAFFE

King, Daniel J] |

| DL DDir_Staff ]

|
Subject: Re: POTUS Tweets

[ DL EXDIR_Staff (Alias) D

Is the author referencing NSA and FBI or is that in the original tweet itself?

MSR

Approved for Release by NSA on
04-16-2018, FOIA Litigation Case # 101045




NSA 000012

Doc ID: 6614771
From: Halbig, Michael T

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 08:09 AM

To: Rogers, Michael S ADM: Ledgett, Richard H; Stone, Corin R
Cc: DDIR STAFF;| King, Daniel J{ | OL DDir_Staff; DL EXDIR_Staff (Alias) D
Subject: POTUS Tweets el

sir (b) (3) - P.L. 86-36 (b) (3)-10 USC 130

FYI, POTUS has been tweeting out a few things this morning that might make their way into questions you receive later today.
Specific tweets imply that NSA and FBI are interfering in US politics and that we are leaking information to the media. His tweets from
this morning are at the end of this note.

This has been picked up in a number of media. | have included a CBS news report below as well for your SA.

We have received one query on the tweets and we are not going to respond to it c;r’any other query.

-~

VIR, (b) (3) - P.L. 86-36

Mike

CBS NEWS STORY

Trump slams intel community for report on Russia connections

President Trump launched a Twitter offensive against the U.S. intelligence community, following a report
<http://www.cbsnews.com/news/trump-campaign-team-repeated-contact-with-russian-intelligence-michael-flynn/> released Tuesday
night that some campaign officials had repeated contact with Russian intelligence officers before the 2016 presidential election.

Early Wednesday morning, the president pilloried the New York Times report, which cited intelligence sources, as “non-sense” and a
“cover-up” for Hillary Clinton’s failed presidential campaign:

The fake news media is going crazy with their conspiracy theories and blind hatred. @MSNBC <https:/twitter.com/MSNBC> & @CNN
<https://twitter.com/CNN> are unwatchable. @foxandfriends <https://twitter.com/foxandfriends> is great!

— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <hitps://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831830548565852160>
This Russian connection non-sense is merely an attempt to cover-up the many mistakes made in Hillary Clinton's losing campaign.
— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831837514226921472>
Mr. Trump also accused members of the intelligence community of “illegally” handing over information to the news media,

parenthetically questioning “(NSA and FBI?).” He charged that the information was “classified” and seemed to call into question the
“intelligence” of the agencies involved with the leaks.



Information is being illegally given to the failing @nytimes <https://twitter.com/nytimes> & @washingtonpost NSA 000013
<htipse/fiyifgl £pm/washingtonpost> by the intelligence community (NSA and FBI?).Just like Russia

— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831840306161123328>

Thank you to Eli Lake of The Bloomberg View - "The NSA & FBI...should not interfere in our politics...and is" Very serious situaticn for
USA

— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/831842652085686273>
The real scandal here is that classified information is illegally given out by "intelligence" like candy. Very un-American!

— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831853862281699331>
The tweets follow a scandal-filled few days for the Trump administration.

On Monday night, the president’s national security adviser Michael Flynn resigned <http://www.cbsnews.com/news/michael-flynn-
resigns-as-national-security-adviser/> from the position, after Flynn came under fire for talking with the Russian ambassador about
sanctions. Flynn said he provided Vice President Mike Pence with “incomplete information” over his phone calls. Mr. Trump named
retired Lt. General Joseph Kellogg as his replacement shortly after.

Mr. Trump also weighed in on Crimea Wednesday, saying the territory was “TAKEN" by Russia from Ukraine during former President
Obama’s time in office. He asked whether his White House predecessor was “too soft” on Moscow, even after his own administration
has already lifted some sanctions on the foreign power <http://www.cbsnews.com/news/trump-administration-relaxes-u-s-sanctions-on-
russia-imposed-under-obama/> .

Crimea was TAKEN by Russia during the Obama Administration. Was Obama too soft on Russia?

— Donald J. Trump (@reaiDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https:/twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831846101179314177>
But the president’s current views on Crimea are a far cry from what he said du;ing his presidential campaign.

In an interview with ABC News in July of last year <http://www.cbsnews.com/news/donald-trump-russia-vladimir-putin-crimea-nato/> ,
then-candidate Trump said this of the disputed region: “You know, the people of Crimea, from what {'ve heard, would rather be with

Russia than where they were. And you have to look at that, also.”

POTUS TWEETS

* *  <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump> Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump <https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump> 3h3 hours
ago <https:/ftwitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/831853862281699331>

The real scandal here is that classified information is illegally given out by "intelligence” like candy. Very un-American!
28,236 replies 12,386 retweets 48,226 likes

* * Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump> 3h3 hours ago
<https:/twitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/831846101179314177>

Crimea was TAKEN by Russia during the Obama Administration. Was Obama too soft on Russia?
19,116 replies 13,001 retweets 44,504 likes

* * Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump <https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump> 3h3 hours ago
<https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/83184265208568627 3>

Thank you to Eli Lake of The Bloomberg View - "The NSA & FBI...should not interfere in our politics...and is" Very serious situation for
USA

12,416 replies 8,886 retweets 38,032 likes

* * Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump <https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump> 4h4 hours ago
<https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831840306161123328>



Information is being illegally given to the failing @nytimes <https://ftwitter.com/nytimes> & @washingtonpost NSA 000014
<htips/fiwikgr pop/washingtonpost> by the intelligence community (NSA and FBI?).Just like Russia

18,410 replies 11,613 retweets 39,764 likes

* * Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump> 4h4 hours ago
<https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831837514226921472>

This Russian connection non-sense is merely an attempt to cover-up the many mistakes made in Hillary Clinton's losing campaign.

28,415 replies 14,275 retweets 54,222 likes

Michael "Mike" T. Halbig
Chief, Media Relations
Public Affairs Office

PAQ Office: 301-688-6524

Media queries should be sent to mediarelations@nsa.gov

Follow @NSAgov on Twitter

Visit our website at www.nsa.gov



To: Rogers, Michagl.S ADM ] Ledgett Richard Hi Stone, Corin R NSA 00p015

Ccino. 10 RaPARSTAFF King, Daniel

J bL ODir_star] DL EXDIR_ Staff (Alias) [
From: Halhig, Michael T el : K ~ e = .
Sent: 2017-02-15T716:23:17Z Tl : . .’ PR .
Subject: RE: POTUS-Tweets A . : ,' . et - :
The author here has included the tweets;in-the story and lnéf,er'en_c_e_afbéél{ fo them.
VIR, e
Mike (b) (3) - P.L. 86-36 ‘.~~~ *.~..
Michael "Mike" T. Halbig AN e e :
Chief, Media Relations,’ . ! . .l (D) (6)
Public Affairs Office | : : . . . . ’

PAO Office: 301-688:6524

-

1 AR Y

Media queries shouldl be sent to mediarelations@nsa:gov .

Follow @NSAgov on Twitter . ; e
Visit our website af www.nsa.gov . e .o .. (b) {3)-10 USC 130

'

----- Original Mes,éage--—-- . .
From: Rogers, Michael S ADM |

Sent: Wednesday, Femagdﬁ_m_u_‘]_'_ZfAM-r’ i L - :
To: Halbig, Mighael T| . .---"""Jiedgett Richard H] " | Stone, Corin RL ]
Cc:DDIR STAFF]..---°7 .o -\ .King, Daniel J | ]

] -_ JOC DDw_Star JOT EXDIR_Staff (Alias) D

Subject: Re: POTUS Iweei.s

[
.
’
]
’
'
' '
.
.
1
2

Is the author referencing NSA and FBI or is that in the original tweet itself?

MSR

From: Halbig, Michael T | K
Sent: Wednesday, February;15, 2017 08:09 AM .

To: Rogers, Michael S ADM: Ledgett, Richard H; Stone, Corin R .°
Cc: D DIR STAFF; | King, Daniel J} DL DDir_Staff; DL EXDIR_Staff (Alias) D
Subject: POTUS Tweets

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

(b) (3) - P.L. 86-36
(b) (5)

This has been picked up in a number of media. | have included a CBS news report below as well for ‘your SA.

Approved for Release by NSA on 04-16-2018, FOIA Litigation Case # 101045




We have received one query on the tweets and we are not going to respond to it or any other query. NSA 000016
Doc ID: 6614772

VIR,

Mike

CBS NEWS STORY
Trump slams intel community for report on Russia connections

President Trump taunched a Twitter offensive against the U.S. intelligence community, following a report
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

The fake news media is going crazy with their conspiracy theories and blind hatred. @MSNBC <https://twitter.com/MSNBC> & @CNN
<https://twitter.com/CNN> are unwatchable. @foxandfriends <https:/twitter.com/foxandfriends> is great!

— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831830548565852160>
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

Information is being illegally given to the failing @nytimes <https://twitter.com/nytimes> & @washingtonpost
<https://twitter.com/washingtonpost> by the intelligence community (NSA and FBI?).Just like Russia

— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831840306161123328>

Thank you to Eli Lake of The Bloomberg View - "The NSA & FBI...shouid not interfere in our politics...and is" Very serious situation for
USA

— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831842652085686273>
The real scandal here is that classified information is illegally given out by "intelligence" like candy. Very un-American!

— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831853862281699331>
The tweets follow a scandal-filled few days for the Trump administration.

On Monday night, the president’'s national security adviser Michael Flynn resigned <http://www.cbsnews.com/news/michael-fiynn-
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

— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831846101179314177>



But the president’s current views on Crimea are a far cry from what he said during his presidential campaign. NSA 000017

Doc ID: 6614772
In an interview with ABC News in July of last year <http://www.cbsnews.com/news/donald-trump-russia-vladimir-putin-crimea-nato/> ,
then-candidate Trump said this of the disputed region: “You know, the people of Crimea, from what I've heard, would rather be with
Russia than where they were. And you have to look at that, also.”

POTUS TWEETS

* *  <https:/itwitter.com/realDonaldTrump> Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump> 3h3 hours
ago <https:/ftwitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831853862281699331>

The real scandal here is that classified information is illegally given out by "intelligence" like candy. Very un-American!
28,236 replies 12,386 retweets 48,226 likes

* * Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump> 3h3 hours ago
<https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831846101179314177>

Crimea was TAKEN by Russia during the Obama Administration. Was Obama too soft on Russia?
19,116 replies 13,001 retweets 44,504 likes

* * Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump> 3h3 hours ago
<https://itwitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/831842652085686273>

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
<https:/ftwitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831840306161123328>

Information is being illegally given to the failing @nytimes <https://twitter.com/nytimes> & @washingtonpost
<https://twitter.com/washingtonpost> by the intelligence community (NSA and FBI?).Just like Russia

18,410 replies 11,613 retweets 39,764 likes

* * Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump <htips://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump> 4h4 hours ago
<https:/ftwitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/831837514226921472>

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

PAO Office: 301-688-6524

Media queries should be sent to mediarelations@nsa.gov



NSA 000018
Folloy @NGAgeY, on Twitter

Visit our website at www.nsa.gov



To: Rogers, Michagl S ADM I Ledgett, Richard H| Stone, Corin Rl NSA 00po19
Ccing. 1) BRIRSTAFF] King, Daniel J
L | [CLDDir_Stard DL EXDIR_Staff (Alias) .
DL NSAMedrs |- st
From: Halbig; Michael T e N T
Sent:  2017-02-15T16:35:12Z FTOR A .
Subject: RE: POTUS Tweets LTl .
Roger that sir. e W el
VIR, . ,
(D) (3) - P.L. 86-36°}. . '
Mike : ,
: :: :\\‘\‘; e i ,'
Michael "Mike" T.. Halbig : A . ,
Chief, Media Refations o RN AN . N
Public Affairs Office - A .
PAO Office: 301-688-6524 :;- A “‘ L (b) (6)
X ' : '\ . N

Follow @NSAgov on Twitter -ZZ

Visit ourwebsntefatwww nsa. g'ov *: N [ (3)-10 usc 130

----- Original Message---- : e ’ ‘_\_‘:\. ceeentt ,,",:' .

From: Rogers, Michael S ADM : T UL IS

Sent: Wednesdéy, February 15; 2017 11 30 AM: " 75 U ' i .

To: Ledgett, Righard H L .- Halblg Mlchael T| "\ t Stone, Corin R} . e

Cc:DDIRSTAFFL.---" ., + .- : . e King, Daniel J| . |
| K |DL DD|r Staﬁ'l : ..+ - IDL EXDIR_Staff (Alias). D

—_Ih——_l : : N 1 “ :" " " l‘

Subject: Re: P(DTUS Tweets ; ; ' ORI

We will not get-sucked into th|s Everyone needs to do thEIFJOb and do |f fn pur normal professional and forthright manner. Our
behavior will be driven by the standards of our professioniand not the comments or views of others. No tit for {at pettiness from
anyone at NSA:on this. We do not condone the léaking of’ classmed or. sensntlve information and anyone at NSA determined to be
behaving in such a manner w4H be held accountenle and | clon't care about thelr rank or position, :

ADM ROGERS : f ';

----- Original M,:essage -
From: Ledgett, Richard H

. .
' N . .

Sent: Wednesday, February 115, 2017 08:22 AM + - "3' ,

To: Rogers, Michael S ADM;: Halblg, Michael T; Stone Corin R o \

Cc: DDIR STAFF | . |King, Daplel i1 | DL DDir_Staff; DL EXDIR_Staff (Alias) D

Subject: RE: BOTUS Tweets . R S . .

Sir, : ; s ‘ .‘

That's the POTUS tweet - his refq'erence,.'l h

Rick : S \ ;

Rick Ledgett * . . . E .

Deputy Director K . S . ' '

_____ Original I\}Iessage----- : J ' "\ |approved for Release by NSA on 04-16-2018,

From: Rogers M}Chae] S ADM . L . | \ FOIAa Litigation Case # 101045

Sent: WedneSday, February 15,2017 11:22 AM I L l . - I

To: Halbig, Michael T N edgett, Richard H N ' Stone, Corin R ‘

Cc: D DIR STAFF] . : King, Daniel J _ |
] [ DL DDIr_Staff | DL EXDIR_Staff (Alias) D




Subject: Re: POTUS Tweets NSA 000020

Doc ID: 6614773 i . o )
Is the author referencing NSA and FBI or is that in the original tweet itself?

MSR

(b) (3)-10 USC 130

From: Halbig, Michael T

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 08:09 AM AP

To: Rogers, Michael S ADM; Ledgett, Richard H; Stone, Corin R PR

Cc: D DIR STAFF] ]King, Daniel J;[ }DL DDir_Staff; DL EXDIR_Staff (Alias) D
Subject: POTUS Tweets ..

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

This has been picked up in a number of media. | have inciuded a CBS news report below as well for your SA.

We have received one query on the tweets and we are not going to respond to it or any other query.. T

VIR,

Mike

CBS NEWS STORY

Trump slams intel community for report on Russia connections

President Trump launched a Twitter offensive against the U.S. intelligence community, following a report
<http:/iwww.cbsnews.com/news/trump-campaign-team-repeated-contact-with-russian-intelligence-michael-flynn/> released Tuesday
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



NSA 000021

Mr.JJuip gésa-pecused members of the intelligence community of “illegally” handing over information to the news media,
parenthetically questioning “(NSA and FBI?).” He charged that the information was “classified” and seemed to call into question the
“intelligence” of the agencies involved with the leaks.

Information is being illegally given to the failing @nytimes <https:/ftwitter.com/nytimes> & @washingtonpost
<https://twitter.com/washingtonpost> by the intelligence community (NSA and FBI?).Just like Russia

— Donald J. Trump (@reaiDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831840306161123328>

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

— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) February 15, 2017 <https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/831853862281699331>
The tweets follow a scandal-filled few days for the Trump administration.

On Monday night, the president’s national security adviser Michae! Flynn resigned <http://www.cbsnews.com/news/michael-flynn-
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
But the president’s current views on Crimea are a far cry from what he said during his presidential campaign.

In an interview with ABC News in July of last year <http://www.cbsnews.com/news/donald-trump-russia-viadimir-putin-crimea-nato/> ,

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
ago <https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/831853862281699331>

The real scandal here is that classified information is illegally given out by "inteiligence" like candy. Very un-American!
28,236 replies 12,386 retweets 48,226 likes

* * Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump <https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump> 3h3 hours ago
<https.//twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/831846101179314177>

Crimea was TAKEN by Russia during the Obama Administration. Was Obama too soft on Russia?
19,116 replies 13,001 retweets 44,504 likes

* * Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump <https://twitter.com/realDonald Trump> 3h3 hours ago
<https://twitter.com/reaiDonaldTrump/status/831842652085686273>

Thank you to Eli Lake of The Bloomberg View - "The NSA & FBI...should not interfere in our politics...and is" Very serious situation for
USA

12,416 replies 8,886 retweets 38,032 likes



NSA 000022

¥ 'paomBldd1479inp @realDonaldTrump <https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump> 4h4 hours ago
<https://twitter.com/reaiDonald Trump/status/831840306161123328>

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
<https://itwitter.com/realDonald Trump/status/831837514226921472>

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

PAOQ Office: 301-688-6524

Media queries should be sent to mediarelations@nsa.gov

Follow @NSAgov on Twitter

Visit our website at www.nsa.gov



